
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2017     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of February 14, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications  

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 
A. Door/Kewaunee Legislative Days – April 5-6, 2017 

1. Logistics 
2. Review of Issues 

9.   New Business 
A. Human Services – Legislative Day Issues 
B. WCA Ambassador Program – Update 
C. Possible Efforts to Close Commercial Property Assessment Loopholes 
D. State Joint Finance Budget Hearings (possible attendance) 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: tbd 

12.   Adjourn  

 

 

 

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 
 
 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

Members of the Door County Board of Supervisors and/or its sub-units may be in attendance at this meeting to listen and gather information.  Notice is hereby given that the above meeting 
may constitute a meeting of the Door County Board of Supervisors or one of its sub-units. However no official action will be taken except by the Legislative Committee. 

1 of 13



 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Susan Kohout called the February 14, 2017 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 
p.m. at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Steve Sohns, Susan Kohout, Helen Bacon, Roy 
Englebert, and David Enigl.   

Others present – Administrator Ken Pabich, UW Extension Rob Burke, County 
Clerk Jill Lau, and League of Women Voters Representative Barb Graul. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Sohns to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of December 20, 2016 Legislative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Sohns to approve the meeting minutes of December 20, 2016 with 
the following amendments:  funding is needed to “assist” with attracting and to make the career more 
“attractive”.  Motion as amended carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Communications  
No communications were presented. 
 
Public Comment  
No one from the public commented. 
 
Supervisor Response 
N/A. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
WCA – Potential County Resolutions 
Chair Kohout reminded the committee to review potential county resolutions for submittal to WCA. 
 
Door / Kewaunee Legislative Days April 5-6, 2017 
If attending Supervisors need to contact County Clerk Lau to register and for hotel accommodations.  
Rob Burke was in attendance and reviewed the tentative timeline.  Not many agency meetings as of 
today; meetings may start later on Wednesday than tentative agenda states; start time yet to be 
finalized.   Rob distributed issues and ideas proposed; no decisions have been made.   
 
WCA Ambassador Program - Report 
Information was included in the meeting packet. 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 
 

LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting." 

2 of 13



 

 
CVSO Funding 
Funding for Veterans Service changed last year to be funded through a reimbursement program.  
Limited instructions were provided as to how to obtain reimbursement and problems arose.  Proposing 
the funding return to grants supervised by the County Administrator/Executive. 
 
Child Welfare Funding 
Some increases in budget but may not be enough. 
 
County Land Conservation Staff & Cost-Sharing Grants 
Statutes specify funding of conservationists however, funding hasn’t even been close.  If not enough 
money cannot require nutrient management plans. 
 
Modernizing 911 Funding 
Our equipment is becoming obsolete; need to upgrade to digital.  Soon the companies will no longer 
service the current equipment.  WCA requests the State hire a vendor to have all 911 systems 
consistent across the state.   
 
Legislative Exchange 
Reporting 
Bacon reported the conference was informational.  Englebert reported the conference was 
informational; good feeling leaving the conference that the legislators are working together well.  Both 
shared some of the interesting information learned.   
 
Budget Document 
Any notable interests or concerns?  County staff will be reviewing and should bring forward concerns.  
Forestry Program funding cut discussed; Administrator Pabich noted County Staff is monitoring this 
issue.  Other issues reviewed.  Summaries are vague and more information is needed to determine 
any impact. 
 
Legislative Agenda Document 
Chair Kohout shared the printed documents included in the meeting packet.  The document was 
reviewed.   
 
"Just Fix-It" Resolution 
Chair Kohout discussed this issue with Supervisor Neinas.  Most counties have approved resolutions.  
Supervisor Neinas believes something will happen regardless of if Door County approves a resolution.  
Englebert noted Door County is one of the few counties that did not adopt a resolution.  Door County’s 
roads are not in poor shape.  Roads in Southern Door County are not lasting as long as they used to.  
Englebert supports approving a resolution.  Administrator Pabich noted the Highway Committee did not 
approve a resolution; holding off until specific legislation is proposed.  Believe it would be more helpful 
to consider a resolution once more details were available.  Sohns noted he believes if a majority send 
a message to the Governor, regardless of having specifics in place, it may give the Governor an out to 
his campaign promises of no new taxes or fees to allow for more funding for transportation. 
 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Enigl to support a Just Fix-it resolution and direct staff to draft the 
resolution for County Board consideration in March.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Other issues 
None at this time. 
 
 
 

3 of 13



 

 
Post Office Operations on Washington Island 
An article was included in the meeting packet.  Chair Kohout received a call from a Washington Island 
resident who is concerned that mail dropped in the drop box will no longer be stamped locally.  If a 
person physically brings the mail to the counter it will be stamped locally.  The issue arose due to taxes 
being mailed on January 31st, for tax payments, that were not stamped and may have been considered 
late.  The resident that contacted Kohout asked that the committee hold off on taking any action on this 
matter until she can obtain further information. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
Tentative meeting date – March 21, 2017 - 3:00 p.m. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Enigl to adjourn.  Time 4:05 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

4 of 13



5 of 13



6 of 13



7 of 13



8 of 13



9 of 13



10 of 13



11 of 13



County Board Resolution 
 

Approved this _____ Day of ______, 2017 by 

_______________ County 
 

Supporting Efforts to Close Commercial 
Property Assessment Loopholes 

 
 WHEREAS, homeowners in Wisconsin already pay 70% of the total statewide 
property tax levy; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the disproportionate burden is about to get much worse unless the 
Legislature addresses tax avoidance strategies that national chains like Walgreens, and 
big box establishments like Target and Lowe’s are using across the country to gain 
dramatic reductions in their property tax bills at the expense of homeowners and other 
taxpayers; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a carefully-orchestrated wave of hundreds of lawsuits in Wisconsin 
is forcing assessors to slash the market value of thriving national retail stores, shifting 
their tax burden to local mom and pop shops and homeowners; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Walgreens and CVS stores in Wisconsin have argued in 
communities across the state that the assessed value of their property for property tax 
purposes should be less than half of their actual sale prices on the open market; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in many cases the courts have sided with Walgreens and CVS, 
requiring communities to refund tax revenue back to the stores; and  
 
 WHEREAS, there are over 200 Walgreens stores located in Wisconsin; and.   
 

WHEREAS, Target, Lowes, Meijer, Menards and other big box chains are using 
what is known as the “Dark Store Theory” to argue that the assessed value of a new store 
in a thriving location should be based on comparing their buildings to sales of vacant 
stores in abandoned locations for a different market segment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Indiana Legislature has on two occasions in the last two years 

overwhelmingly passed legislation prohibiting assessors from valuing new big box stores 
the same as nearby abandoned stores from a different market segment; and 

 

12 of 13



WHEREAS, the Michigan State House overwhelmingly passed similar legislation 
in May of 2016.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that _______ County does hereby urge 
the Governor and State Legislature to protect homeowners and main street businesses 
from having even more of the property tax burden shifted to them by passing legislation 
clarifying that: 

 
1. Leases are appropriately factored into the valuation of leased properties; and 

 
2. When using the comparable sale method of valuation, assessors shall consider 

as comparable only those sales within the same market segment exhibiting a 
similar highest and best use rather than similarly sized but vacant properties in 
abandoned locations.      

 
 

13 of 13


	2017-03-21 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2017-02-14 Legislative Committee Minutes
	Door-Kewaunee Days
	Supporting Efforts to Close Commercial Property Assessment Loophole



